FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Contact: Betsy Clayton, APR/CPRC
Communications Director
Lee County Government
239-533-2221
LeeCountyPIO@leegov.com

Precautionary Boil Water Notice lifted for south Fort Myers neighborhoods

Neighborhoods along Winkler Road from Banyan Bay to Woodgate Drive can resume normal use

Fort Myers, FL, May 17, 2024 – Lee County Utilities has rescinded a precautionary Boil Water Notice to an estimated 580 residences in South Fort Myers off Winkler Road.

Bacterial testing has shown the drinking water is safe and residents may now resume usual use of their water without the need to boil it.

The precautionary notice had been in place since Tuesday, May 14. Utility service was interrupted due to a contractor hitting a water main.

To receive updates from Lee County Government, sign up for the newsletter here: www.leegov.com/resources/newsletters. Follow Lee County Government on Facebook, www.facebook.com/leecountyflbocc.